®)RichmondEDA

Economic Development Authority of the City of Richmond
Meeting Notice — February 23, 2023

WHAT: The City of Richmond’s Economic Development Authority will hold its
February Audit & Finance Committee Meeting

WHEN: Thursday, February 23, 2023, at 11:30 AM

WHERE: Main Street Station, 1500 East Main Street, 3rd Floor Conference Room

For more information about The City of Richmond’s Economic Development Authority (EDA),
Visit: http://www.rvaeda.org/



http://www.rvaeda.org/

AGENDA



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF RICHMOND
AUDIT AND FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA
February 23, 2023 11:30 AM

VI.

VII.

VI,

Call to Order
Public Meeting Disclosure
Public Comment (5 minutes)

Meeting Minutes
A. Meeting Minutes —January 26, 2022

ASM Report
A. January Report

Review of Financial Statements
A. January Report

New Business
A. RVA Street Foodies LLC

Other

Adjournment



EDA MINUTES



Economic Development Authority (EDA) of the City of Richmond, Virginia
Committee Meeting Minutes
January 26, 2023 Audit & Finance Committee Meeting

Members present:

Nathan Hughes, Chairperson
John Molster

Neil Millhiser

Jéron Crooks

Others present:

Aaron Bond - City of Richmond, Department of Planning & Development Review
Carla Childs — City of Richmond, Department of Economic Development

Glenn Major — ASM Global

Jacquelyn Craft - Department of Economic Development

Katie McConnell - Department of Economic Development

Leonard Sledge — City of Richmond, Department of Economic Development

Lisa Jones — A. G. Reese & Associates

Rick Winston - City of Richmond, Department of Economic Development
Sherrill Hampton - City of Richmond, Housing & Community Development

Call to Order:
Mr. Hughes called the meeting to order at 11:35 AM. Ms. Childs recorded the meeting using Microsoft
Teams.

Public Comments:

No public comments were received via email, phone, or otherwise by staff per Ms. Childs. Mr. Sledge
read the public disclaimer. The meeting notice was properly posted on the Economic Development
Authority website and outside of the Department of Economic Development Office located at 1500 East
Main Street before the meeting.

Approval of Minutes of the Previous Meeting:

Mr. Hughes asked for a motion to adopt the minutes of the November 16, 2022 Auditand Finance Committee
meeting. Mr. Molster moved to accept the minutes as stated. Mr. Crooks seconded the motion. The Motion
passed unanimously.

ASM Report:

Mr. Major reported that December was a slow month for events, but event bookings during the second
quarter of the fiscal year traditionally increased. There were eight private events held at the Training
Center for November and December. Maintenance repairs include winterizing the irrigation system,
minor park repairs, chair maintenance, which includes cleaning 500 chairs, and rooftop repair over the
doctor’s office. Mr. Major was able to renegotiate the landscaping maintenance contract. The 2023
contract is for $118,000, a cost savings of $23,000.

Mr. Major presented the financial report on the behalf of Ms. Sechrist. The Training Center ended the
month of December with a net income of $10,761. The Training Center’s year-to-date net income is
$93,795. The Training Center is still on target to meet the fiscal year’s budgeted net income of $236,924.
Accounts receivables totaled $29,000. Accounts Payable totaled $9,000. There is a total of $81,000

1



received in advanced deposits for events starting in March 2023 through September 2024. Water expense
continues higher than budgeted. It is expected that this utility cost will return to average amounts in
March 2023. There were three payrolls recognized in December, and only two were budgeted.

Review of Financial Statements:

Stone Brewing

Ms. Jones reported that there was no unusual activity in November. The only transaction was the Stone
Brewing bond payment of $353,000 to the City of Richmond, a semi-yearly payment of accrued interest.

EDA Operations

Ms. Jones reported that most of the operating activities occurred in December. The Stone Bistro Account,
with a balance of $1.032 million, was closed and the funds disbursed; $181,875.34 to Stone Brewing
and $818,125 was returned to the Treasurer of Virginia, which totaled $1 million. The remaining balance
of $32,000 in interest, was transferred to an existing savings account. This officially closes out the
agreement with the Commonwealth for the Stone Brewing Project. Funds were disbursed from the
Facade Grant account for $32,768.34 for the Facade Program. Non-Departmental Grant funds were
disbursed to CRG — Clayco for $247,519. The EDA billed the City of Richmond for the $100,000
appropriation for use for business recruitment & retention but the EDA has not received the funds. The
EDA received two rent payments for November and December from Stone Brewing.

Loan Accounts
There were no unusual payments to the loan funds or new loans.

New Business:

Mr. Sledge asked the Committee to consider a motion to authorize the Chairman of the Board to execute
a Facade Improvement Program Cooperation Agreement between the City of Richmond, Virginia, and
the Economic Development Authority of the City of Richmond, Virginia, to promote economic
development along the City's Hull Street corridor by supporting projects that enhance neighborhood-
building facades. Mr. Aaron Bond from the City of Richmond, Department of Planning & Development
Review provided details of the program. Mr. Molster made the motion. Mr. Crooks seconded the motion.
The motion passed unanimously and will be presented to the EDA Board of Directors.

Mr. Sledge asked the Committee to consider a motion to authorize the Chairman of the Board to execute
a Grant Agreement between the city of Richmond, 7000 Carnation, LLC, and the Economic
Development Authority of the City of Richmond, to facilitate the construction and development of the
property located at 7000 Carnation Street to provide safe and affordable housing. Ms. Sherrill Hampton,
Director of the City of Richmond, Housing & Community Development, briefed the Board on the details
of the agreement. Mr. Crooks made the motion. Mr. Molster seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously and will be presented to the EDA Board of Directors.

Mr. Sledge asked the Board to consider a motion to authorize the Chairman of the Board to execute a
contract with CoStar Realty Information, Inc. for the use of a LoopNet Advertising Subscription for
$4,920. Katie McConnell, Deputy Director of the Department of Economic Development, provided
details of the contract. Mr. Millhiser made the motion. Mr. Molster seconded the motion. The motion
passed unanimously and will be presented to the EDA Board of Directors.



Adjournment:
The meeting adjourned at 1:01 PM.

Respectfully submitted

Secretary to the meeting

Approved:

John Molster, EDA Board Chair



ASM REPORT



DOocuSign Envelope ID: E6825601-0D6D7-4B74-B54B-1990F465F34E

BON SECOURS
TRAINING CENTER

FINANCIAL REPORTS
JANUARY 2023

DISTRIBUTION:

EDA FINANCE COMMITTEL
LISA JONLS - A.G. REESLE AND ASSOCIATLES
NATHAN HUGHES - SPERITY REAL ESTATE VENTURES
LEONARD SLEDGE - DEPT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

ASM
BOB PAPKE, VICL. PRESIDENT - THEATERS
GLENN MAJOR, GENERAL MANAGLR
JEFFREY WONG, SVP FINANCL - AMERICAS
PREPARLED DISTRIBUTLED

02/16/2023 02/16/2023



DaocuSign Envelope 1D: E68256D1-DED7-4874-B54B-1990F465F 34E

BON SECOURS TRAINING CENTER

FINANCIAL REPORTS
INDEX

Profit & Loss Budget Performance................c...oiiiiiiiin
Rolling Forecast.......cccooviviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieir e,

Event Income Statement................coiiiiiiiiiiiiin.

Indirect Expense Forecast ...........coovvviiiiiiiiiiiiiinnannnn.
Balance Sheet..........coooiiiiiiii
A/R Aging, A/P Aging, Event Deposit Schedule.....................
Income Statement...........oooeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii
Indirect Expense Detail............cocovviiiiiiiiiiiiniin.

Monthly & Yearly Highlights....................c.oooiinil.



DocuSign Envelope ID: E68256D1-D6D7-4874-B54B-1990F465F34E

BON SECOURS TRAINING CENTER
Profit Loss Budget Performance

JANUARY 2023
Jan-22 Jan-23 YTD Actual YTD Budget Annual Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Event Income 22,537.00 0.00 50,061.00 105,815.00 195,195.00
Advertising & Other income 0.00 0.00 416.00 0.00 0.00
Parking Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1st Floor Ground Rent 1,767.00 1,767.00 12,372.00 0.00 21,204.00
2nd Floor Ground Rent 563.00 563.00 3,939.00 0.00 6,756.00
1st Fipor Rent 25,484.00 25,484.00 178,390.00 0.00 305,808.00
2nd Floor Rent 13,448.00 13,448.00 94,135.00 0.00 161,376.00
1st Floor CAM 16,625.00 16,625.00 116,374.00 0.00 199,500.00
2nd Floor CAM 7,695.00 7,695.00 53,866.00 459,079.00 92,340.00
Rental Income-Westhampton S S S
Sponsorship Fee-Bon Secours - - - . -
Total Income 88,119.00 65,582.00 509,553.00 564,894.00 982,179.00
Expense
Bank Service Charges - - -
Depreciation Expense - - - - -
General and Administrative 2,648.00 4,894.00 28,464.00 29,424.00 50,439.00
Grounds Maintenance 0.00 0.00 60,061.00 68,478.00 117,388.00
Insurance Expense 2,333.00 2,380.00 16,408.00 13,763.00 23,598.00
Janitorial Service Supplies - 1,463.00 10,240.00 10,546.00 18,081.00
Maintenance Expense 18,642.00 10,769.00 48,423.00 40,851.00 70,000.00
Base Management Fee 1,057.00 1,149.00 7.493.00 7,350.00 12,600.00
Incentive Management Fee 819.00 0.00 2,531.00 7,000.00 12,000.00
Operations 4,841.00 2,242.00 10,774.00 21,210.00 36,235.00
Additional Training Camp Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Expenses 437.00 267.00 1,572.00 4,730.00 8,110.00
Ground Rent Expense 3,380.00 3,380.00 23,660.00 23,660.00 40,560.00
Repairs and Maintenance - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Security Service 648.00 1,183.00 5,752.00 3,780.00 6,480.00
Staffing 5,974.00 17,290.00 112,574.00 124,743.00 213,863.00
Telephone Expense 913.00 605.00 3,418.00 4,235.00 7,260.00
Utilities 10,549.00 12,374.00 78,218.00 60,354.00 103,614.00
Total Expense 56,241.00 57,996.00 409,588.00 420,124.00 720,228 00
Net Ordinary Income 31,878.00 7,586.00 59,965.00 144,770.00 261,951.00
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Interest Income-Cking 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
MNet Income 31,878.00 7,586.00 99,965.00 144,770.00 261,951.00
DocuSigned by: DocuSigned by:
Qabitha Sechriot Humn. Mayer
AFSBs GIRRARL, Director of Facility Accounting CHRRISASTASG eneral Manager

An ASM Maraged Facility



DocuSign Envelope ID: E68256D1-D6D7-4B74-B54B-1990F465F 34E

BON SECOURS TRAINING CENTER
ROLLING FORECAST SUMMARY
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2023
SUMMARY FOR THE SEVEN MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 2023

1131123
ACTUAL ROLLING TOTAL BUDGET OPERATING RESULTS
YTD FORECAST 6/30/2023 FYE2023  VARIANCE FYE2022 VARIANCE
NQO. EVENTS 25 19 44 82 (38) 152 (108)
ATTENDANCE 6,419 7.821 14,240 17,570 (3,330) 25,770 (11,530)
DIRECT EVENT INCOME 50,062 92,680 142,742 186,640 (43,898) 436,542 {293,801)
ANCILLARY INCOME 0 750 750 8,400 (7.650) 5610 (4,860}
FACILITY FEES & REBATES Q 4,800 4,800 0 4,800 7,516 (2,716)
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 50,062 98,230 148,292 195,040 (46,748) 449,669 {301,378)
OTHER INCOME 459,492 327,975 787,467 787,139 328 791,433 {3,966)
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 51,123 40,274 91,397 85918 {5,481) 111,142 19,745
FINANCE 14,764 10,540 25,304 8,610 (16,694) 5,010 (20,294}
MARKETING 2,786 1,990 4,778 18,792 14,014 11,106 6,328
OPERATIONS 197,180 136,286 333,466 401,687 68,221 339,775 6,310
OVERHEAD 133,710 100,300 226,660 205,650 (21,010 195,854 {30,806)
TOTAL INDIRECT EXP 399,565 289,390 681,605 720,655 39,050 662,887 {18,718)
MANAGEMENT FEE 10,024 7,350 17,374 24,600 7,226 22,406 5,032
NET INCOME - QPERATING 99,965 129,465 236,779 236,924 {145} 555,808 (319,029}
ESTIMATED FY23 BASE MANAGEMENT FEE: $ 13,228.29
ESTIMATED FY23 INCENTIVE MANAGEMENT FEE: ] 4,531.00



1628rL  OtZ'86 008'Y [ [ 0 05z 089°26 085°ZL ooL0R 1Zed Bt 190°08 ] 0 19006 6159 [ _ SWOODNI LNIAS TVI0L
(LT [T [] [1] 052 0 5L 0SL 5L [ el 108 3 180G [ 0 1806 008 €
5 5 0] - 7
[t 0s2'L 1273 05z 005°9 005+ 000'5 156 t HSVE SHIA NG HvBH £2'80'90
=3 11 0 ose'e ost 008'C 0SE 1 . NOILYANNO SLLITOWSNOBHD £2'62+0
000'G 000'S 0 000's 0005 000°E ¢ 3 018 IHL HIQUNYHS £Z'LETO
06 5 g 08 . . 06 - 1 80818 PUONINY ZZ'T0'TH
612 [} s6LT 0 - 56LT 004 ! TYALLSIS WSV Z2'2Z 0L
81 0 1612 S - LhLE 0ol I HTYM SN 225601
ZLL 00
[ 005 L 0 [ 0 0 [} 005 & 0 05 L [ [ HEG [ 2 [ E1S [
- - 0 z
o0FL o0E L 0 0os't 00S'L 00z i . BUIWIOD ARk ol £2°C1 'S0
058'S o 0 g 056'S 056'S A1 ] 1005 SN NN 22 67 '80760°80
602 SvaA3 Bupods:
ors 0 [ 0 0 [ 0 0 [ 0 ovs [ 0 [ 00EE 3
(a1} e E = (g1} C o igtl 051 L UORUIUNY O30 - PUOWLMY 10 MID ZZ'EL'TL
S¥E - . . S¥E 1 t Sve O00'E ! 110d BUBOA, - PUDUNIN §0 AUD Z2'80°k L
[1F o - S €1z C . %4 osL 1 Buneeyy prounpd Jo A Z2'PL S0
e B0s sBupsay Amusudwed vaI
00001 000°0¢ 000 0 1] 0 [ 000'L 000Z 000 000 ¢ [} [] [ 0 0 0 0
000°01 000°'0% 000'E 0 0002 000'z 000's 000'L 1 153IVH NOAEZ 9L 30
FOL SLI0D
BIL60F__ | 0590Z [ 0 0 [ [} 0€8'89 0EL 8 00109 433 I T [ 0 i 00t oL
00E'S 00E"S 0 [*3] [ 000'S oSt ! e ONIQOIM SIODEVHD £2°0L 90
00E'S 002°S 0 00E'S 008 000'S [--]8 ! . YTV dIHSHYIOHDS £2 6090
05L°¢ 0SL°¢ 0 1574 052 005'¢ 051 ! - “DOSSY SHIALHOISTHkd ONOWHOR E2 1850
00¥'0} 00r'oL 008'} 0 000'8 008'E 000'S 008' ! . SONNOS ONY SISSIMANNS MINONSYITE £2 B2'50
orl's orL's 0 trl's or 00E'Y oz ! S ONIGOIM WINOD £7°02 50
orl's orL's 0 orl's ore 00E'r ozv ! . AVO AGHIA YV ET 8050
00E'S 0OE'S 0 [ 00¢ 000's osL L WIIM NOIHSYS VA ETEZ YD
00E'S 00E'S 0 00e's 00 000's o5t 1 AUVSHIANNY 5O1AVE £2 2250
008'e 00R'e 0 008°¢ 00¢ 005°E 18 L VIVO SYLIVI EZ 1240
008'E 008't 0 008'c 00% 005'E 05l ! VLIHL YWOIS Y1130 €251 %0
o0e'e o0e'e 0 [ 00g 000'E [+]8 1 SONITIVHD YHY £2 LZE0
0od's 0o0's ] 000's 005 005’y o8t ! 91 133MS SLVIHITI0D EZ ST E0
00£’s 00g'g Q 00E'S 00g 000's 051 I FONIHIINGD TLvAdN TwOTT WHHS €2'91 €0
008'E 008'e 0 008'E 00E 005'E 051 1 . UIMOHS ASVE TTvH £2'S2 20
o¥'L . 0 o Lor'L Lot 8l 1 SONYYB ¥3NVS ZZEL 2L
5S040 0 - s0L'r r A S0LY 051 ! Aldvd AYONOH SONNE 2201 2t
59¢°1 0 S S9Z'L SoT'L €L 1 ONILIIN ONVHE J3NVS ZZ20'LL
Yy 0 - Z69'r - - Fo SZT 1 8NI0 LHOVA AVE DNIHSIA 2221 1L
B6L'S 0 S 664'S - g 861'S 052 L FTZ2IS ONY ALNVS YV ZTSOLL
B61'S 0 & B6Y'S - - 661'S 05¢ 1 SIIHYNOISIA ATJUILLAE T 6201
208'e Q = 909°C e e 209¢ 008 3 FIBVLONNOY SNYIWHIVHD VONA Z2'S2 01
1ET'S 0 o IET'S g g 15T's 051 1 ONIDTIM NOSIMOHL 22 PE 60
628's 0 - 6z8's 0 g 628G 008 } SNIAA3M NOSNHOT Z2°01'60
29E°L 0 S 298" 0 0 29¢°) 05 ! ENIWIAIIHIY HIHDIH ZZ'9L L0
204 senbueg
0 0 0 0 0 = 0 0 [ 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0
0L SHIQUESY
TRAI |TNIIAS | %934 2 TEIvEss | TUORY DNIBIIVS | DNTHW | SACDNI INEY TNV  ON Tﬁdﬂﬂu 53IVASd AEVTTONY DNTINSAS TNV ON INTAS
AT | Tvion TvL0L IvioL  [s3olau3s TYL0L ® 8334 103410
1908 NOLLDANOMNd DNINYWIY ALYA-CLHVIL
LSYIAHO ONITIOY
HILNID ONINIVEL SHNODIS NOS

3¥E459¥0661-8r5a-F.8+-£Q90-L 0952893 I adojeaug ubignoog



-4

019'8 t0E'GZ 0¥G'0L g20LC 80L°C 80LZ 80L'Z 80L'Z 921

01’8 z69°C AN vze vze vZe vZZ vZe Zi5°L

0 FAL: ko ozr's ya8'L ¥88'L ¥88°L 788°1 Pe8‘L Z6LEL

00S = S = S S e e 0
Te/oe/9 3Ad| T2023Ad | ISede163 Eeoe [FA074 [FA074 4174 [XAi4

139ang V101 2oL aunp Aew (udy youew  Aenigsg

[916%e8 [ 26€°L6 [ TR 550°8 5508 550'8 550'8 550'8 £ZL'LS

oSt - - s e e = S

e Tard 16S°L Sr9 621 621 621 621 621 906

00Z'1 20S 0sz 0s 05 0S 0s 0s zse

005 - - - - - - S 0

0 all - S S S S e altl

st - - - - - S o 0

0 s e - - - - - 0

0 S - S S S S S 0

688'C z62 0zt vZ 74 ¥z vz ¥z ziL

688'2 0s rAll (R4 (R4 (R4 (R4 (R4 (¥51'))

81L'S 06€'9 0992 FAXS FANY FANY zes zes 0gl's

0 s e - - - - - 0

665 1L 626'tL 02Z'9 Al (4l 4l ¥z’ Al 60.'8

91L'lS £95'49 S1L'62 SE8's SE8'S GE8'S 6E8'S 5E8'S Z6L'8E
€c/oe/a 3A3| Tcozakd | isessing £20¢ £20z £20¢ tZ0C [FA174

1394ang WLOL lejoL aunf Aepw [udy yosep Aeniga4

6€1'284 197’184 G16'428 G65'S9 G65°G9 56559 S65'59 66569 Z6¥'BSY

0 : - - - - E 0

0 9ly S S S S = - gLy

BEL' 182 1S0'£8L $16'228 S65'69 G65°69 G65°69 G65°69 665'69 9/0'65Y

0 . - S S S S e 0
€2/08/9 JAd| €T0cIAI | 1SEdaiog £20¢ tZ0e £20¢ £Z0¢ €202 €2/LE/L

139ang TVLOL |0l aunp Aew ludy yorey  Aseruged JO S QLA

3HE459P4066 1-8158-v28v-2A90-1 0952893 Al @dojaau3 uBignooq

JONVNIA TVLOL

ONISSI00Hd TI0HAYd
SNOILdIY288NS ANV S3NA
H3IHLO - S334 TYNOISS340Hd
JONVNIJ

JAILNI3XT TV.L10L

SL4AID

suonduosgnsg ¢ sang
LINIWNIVLEILNT 8 STV3IW
AIAVHL 3LVHOJHOD
JIAVHL

IVOIT-S33d TYNOISSTJI0Hd
S30IAEIS AILOVHLNOD HIHLO
asuadx3 uonedeA

AL0Y

SLIJd3aNI8 FFA0TINT
SIXVL 1T0HAYd

aauemO|e oy

SNNQY

SIVIVS

JAILLNI3X3

JWOINI ¥3HLO TVLIOL
JWOONI OSIW

JWOONI Y3HLO
JWOINI INVNIL
JNOINI ONISILEIAQY
JWOINI Y3HLO

£20Z '0£ NN ONIONT Yv3IA IHL HOS

1SvJ3H04 ONITIoY

H31N3O ONINIVEL S8N003S NOg



[s89°10¢ [ s69°2e€ 982'8¢1 12992 ¥¥5'82 616'42 rr0'LZ 20e'92 081461 SNOLLYHAO TWLOL
0002 & 2 e e e e e SULOPIR
895 PO'L G618 ShL Sk stk St st 820't |epopuer

e 0z0'L 000't S 000'L - - = oz wed
000t 900'L - - - 0 S o 900°L sI8)Rd
000'2 gL't 000'L S 005 S 005 o 8l Buiquanig

= 168 S = & e S e 159 [N

5 842 8 S S G S e 84z sdwe g sqing
000'L 1Zz S S S S . = [£-r4 saiddng Buippng |eseuss
08Z'6lL 8rZ'sT s09'8 1z 2L 1z’ 12’ 1z £ra'pL SOUBUSIUIEW Wed
00001 005 005 S 005 S G G & anrRuSUe/SIRdSY IO
ze'n 81961 812'L o'l Laad® Lt LAt LA 00924 suawsaufy sousuaUIE
000'E 193l sZ1'9 szZ'L szZ't sZT'L Al oAl L SWHSAS DVAH
000 - - - - - - 0 S 20uBUBIUEI J0O1Y
1.7 »Z2'L oL§ zoL Z0k ) zoL z0L PLL BIBUSIUR ABId SAS JepiLudg
000's2 568'LL e = S . . 0 SEELL aouBUBIUEW Ple1d
000'7 665'L 05 o5t o1 051 051 051 6v8 Jojeeasy soeas3
00z't S 0 0 0 o o S o esuadx3 seindwen
526 516 616 = = 66 e e - uohoadsu| (e8| Apea

e e - - - - - - e SouBUBIUIEW Jood
000°01 005'z 06052 005 005 005 005 005 = sneday Guiping jRisues

- - - - - - o o = asuvechcy Bunesado ssiy
005 521 6zl . A Fa d A . S asuadx3 apuea
£94°T 090'¢ £51°1 1€z £ 1£2 182 182 06" JayiQ Eey
05 065 052 5 05 [ 05 05 o wawdnb3z Asjes
08 - . S g C . e o awdinby jews
005’y Sig SIE 71 g S = = c UBSD) MOPUIAA JOLBTKT
00r'e P02 Gi8 Sit GiL Sl 71} Sit [iTAN} Bunewuuaixy
0os 662 g g g - - - 6EZ Budeaspuen
005 - o nes 1§ pueg
000'¢ = c o 0 0 e e o [BACLISY MOUS

S g e GIAQD esuadx3 |BluslWUcIALT
000’9 6EL'9 0052 008 005 00s 00S 005 BE9'E JeAOWISY ysBIL

& o5 g C g e S S ¢ sayddng Gunesado

e = S 694 Bunnea) sekoduiy

- (7 = = S . . S St £394 pUE SISUINT

S FA e e o e e e 2 18nR L
88E'LLL LLL'OLL 050'0§ QLo'0l oLo'0L oLo'or oLo'0L oLo'0L 190'09 Budeaspue paoeiuog
L80'8L 085°LL oLe'L zov'L zor'L zor't zov'L zor't orZ'0L Bues)o) pelsenuoy
08r'e 1556 s08°€ 173 194 194 19¢ 19¢ 26GLS Anoeg parsenuo)
BES'Y €821 05 051 051 1513 051 1.4 €001 () Lor
SHe'EL 29202 508 L09°'F 091 209t 09t 209'L 2227 slyeueg
SLL6 2i6'S 0gL'Z @r Zr azr azr 9zr 't sexe] (oiieg
00r'E 960'e 008 00z 00z 002 00Z o 962'Z UOISSIULIOD
000°6 FPI'EL 00L'v or6 Or6 o6 ove ové 68 safepm waag reiaven
05£'Z6 z18'95 0:9'c2 veL'y YeL'Y L'y L'y L'y ZrL'Ee vones SRy SOUEES

SNOLLVHIdO
26281 8L 066'L 86¢ 86E 86E 86€ 86¢ 8842 ONLLINHYIA TVLOL
0001 E : SAUILIALLOY Hd
000°t S S ISNIIX3 AHIVHOOLOHY
00s's Z86 oLy z8 z8 z8 z8 z8 zi8 $30IANIS GILIVHLINOD HIHLO
000°0L e e = DNISILYIATY
BTG 962'¢ 088"t g ale e TR TR 9z'z SNOILLJINOSENS ¥ $3Na
SNILISHEVN

EZ0ElOAd | EE0Zaid | Wesesod gz £z T £20e (74 €ZLE

139008 TviOL |oL aunr Aew ndy ynew  Aerugey 10 S€ QLA

€202 '0E NN ONION3 JY3A 3HL ¥Od
18¥23HOd ONINI0W
HILNID ONINIYHL SHNOD3E NOE

IPEIGOTI0661-8rS8-ri9r-L09Q-10952293 Al adoaauz ubignoog



0S2'0£Z ¥E0'¥¥Z | 00E°00L 08902 0£9'0Z  08L'0Z  0£9'6L __ 08L'6L vEL'EY)
000'Z1 LES'Y 000°C 008 00S 00S 00S - L€S'C
009'Z1 £P8'ZL 0SS 00°L 0.0°) 0£0'} 0401 0L0'L €6v'L
2’6 ¥89'6€ 000'GL 005°¢ 005t 000°¢ 005'Z 0052 ¥89'¥2
092'L 868'S (14 44 88Y 88Y 88y 88y 88y gLi'e
o - - - - - - - -
0ZZ'vL 692'L6 GET'E 1¥9'L 1v9'L 1¥9'2 1v9'L iv9'L ¥ES'ES
08+'6 oov'yl 000'9 00z't 002'L 002°'L 00Z'L 00Z't 00¥'8
8LL'vL gzl'el 02L's prLL L) rrlL'L 124N trL'L 800'8
z€2'2 LEE'Z 0.6 v6l 61 61 ¥61 61 Loe'}
o =) = = = ) = = -
008'¥ s i i s s - - -
008 6242 ovz's 819 819 89 8t9 8+9 BES'Y
O - - - - - - - -
00S . S S . . . S .
095°0% 095'0% 0069 08g'c 08€'e 08€'E 0ge'e 08e'e 099'ce
008"y ove 051 0 S 0§ o 05 06
zLv'e 808'C 0LL') vee 1454 vee vET vee 8e9'l
0s¢ zee 06 8l 8l 8l ]! 8L zel
Y9E'C SLy'y ov8'L 89¢ 89¢ 89¢ 89¢ 89¢ GIS'T
0s€ s - - s s s s
00S‘y 9982 G6L°L 6€2 6€2 6€T 6€2 6€2 L29')L
€2/0€/9 IA]| £20¢IAd | Isedaiog £202 €c0e £20¢ [5404 €202 £Z/LEeN
139ang | w101 [ejoL aunp Aew ludy yorey  Aueruged JO SB QLA

APEJSOP40661-aPSE-P£8F-L090-1 0952993 'QI edojeaul ubignoog

Qv3HY3A0 TV1IOL
334 JAILNIDNI
334 3svd
SVO B ¥3IMIS B HILVM
INOH4313L
13Nd ONILV3IH
ALIDIHLD3T3
FOVHIAOCD V11NN
S3ISNIJX3 IONVENSNI
ASNIAX3 319vD
$334 % S3ISN30N
IFONVYNILNIVW d31NdNOD
3ISNIIX3 d3LNdWNOD
§334 QYVO LId3y0
ININRAOTAWT "HIAAQY H3dVdSMIN
ASNILX3 INIH
S3AIddnNs 321440
ININLINDI 321440 TVLINIYH
3OVISOd
SIOUVYHI FDAYUIS ¥Nvd
HIHLO - $334 IYNOISSI40Hd
FINVHNSNI JNOD SHINHOM
avaHY3IAO

€Z0Z "0 INNI ONIANT ¥V3IA IHL HO4

1SYO3d0d ONITION
H31LN3D ONINIVYHL SHNO0D3S NO4



DocuSign Envelope ID: E68256D1-D6D7-4B74-B54B-1990F465F 34E
Bon Secours Training Center

Balance Sheet
January 31, 2023

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash ) 408,887

Accounts Receivable 30,591

Prepaid Assets 12,606

Inventory 0

Total Current Assets 452,084
Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets 0

Accumulated Depreciation 0

Total Fixed Assets 0
Other Assets

Other Assets 0

Deposits 0

Total Other Assets 0
Total Assets $ 452,084

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable by 38,221

Accrued Expenses 23,109

Deferred Income 65,582

Advance Ticket Sales/Deposits 88,043

FUNDRAISING: Brick Program 2,160

Total Current Liabilities 217,115
Long-Term Liabilities

Long Term Liabilites 0

Total Long-Term Liabilities 0
Total Liabilities 217,115
Equity

Contributions (2,371,135)

Net Funds Received 0

Retained Earnings 2,506,137

Net Income (Loss) 99,965

Total Equity 234,967
Total Liabilities & Equity $ 452,082

7
An ASM Managed Facility



DocuSign Envelope |D: E68256D1-DED7-4B74-B54B-1990F465F 34E

BON SECOURS TRAINING CENTER

Schedule of A/R Aging

A/R Aging, A/P Aging, and Event Deposit Schedule

Accounts Receivable
Current
Past Due 30 Days
Past Due 60 Days
Past Due 90 + Days
Total Accounts Receivable

Explanation of Items Due 90 + Days

1/31/2023

Total Amount Due

)

16,131 52.73%
3,942 12.89%
1,038 3.39%
9,480 30.9%%

30,591 100%

Customer Name Event Date Amount Comment:
Brittany Jones 4/23/2022 $ 190 4122/23 Evenl Deposit - Paying $300/Muanith
Bon Secours Primary Care Monthly 3 1431 Resent to Client
Crohn's and Colitis Foundation 4/23/2023 $ 3,000 4/23/2023 Deposi
Johnson Wedding 9/20/2022 b 1,775 Resent to Client
City of Richmond 4/25/2022 b 966 Resent to Event
RAMRAF 9/30/2021 b 371 Resent 1o Event
VA ROYALS FOOTBALL 4/3/2022 $ 1,248 Resent 10 Event
Schedule of A/P Aging
1/31/2023
Total Amount Due %Yo
Accounts Payable
Current 21,981 93 94%
Past Due 3¢ Days 1419 6.06%
Past Due 60 Days e 0.00%
Past Due 9¢ + Days - 0.00%
Total Accounts Payable 23,400 100%
Explanation of ltems Due $0 + Days
Schedule of Event Deposits
11312023
Event Date Event Deposit Received %
1-Deg-22 Community Foundation 3,150 3.58%
25-Mar-23 Collegiate Sweet Sixteen 2,750 3.12%
1-Apr-23 Brittany Jones Anniversary 5,930 6.74%
21-Apr-23 Caritas Gala 4,050 4.60%
29-Apr-23 Crohns and Colitis Event 3,000 3141%
25-May-23 Comer Wedding 5,000 5.68%
10-Jun-23 Chargois Wedding 5,000 5.68%
24-Jun-23 Joyner Wedding 5,000 5.68%
9-Jul-23 Smoke and Vine Festival 4,650 5.28%
30-Sep-23 Deja Coley Wedding 1,750 1.99%
18-Nov-23 Wallach Bar Mitzvah 5,000 5.68%
11-May-24 Whitlow Wedding 5,000 5.68%
14-Sep-24 Keel Wedding 2,500 2.84%
14-0ct-23 Lupus Foundation Walk 2,000 2.27%
28-0Oct-23 Ask Fall Festival 3,205 3.64%
1-Nov-23 Yacht Club - Date TBD 1,029 F17%
MGMT SMG Mgmt Contract - Youth Programs FY20 3,380 3.84%
MGMT SMG Mgmt Contract - Youth Programs FY21 5,000 5.68%
MGMT SMG Mgmt Contract - Youth Programs FY22 5,000 5.68%
MGMT SMG Mgmt Contract - Youth Programs FY23 5,000 5.68%
TBD Voices of Virginia's Children RESCHEDULED 4,050 4.60%
TBD SHRM Conference RESCHEDULED 6,600 7.50%
88,043 100%




Ao pageue i NSV Uv

vLEQTI vLEONL PLEOTL sz9'91 © §29'91 $T9°91 VD 100[4 5]
o9El‘ve SEI'Y6 SEI‘P6 8HH el ePFEl SrPEl 2y 10014 pug
06£°8L1 T6E'8LT 06£°8L1 ¥81'ST ¥8Y'ST #8P°$T sy J0o[d 15]
6£6°C 8€6'E 6£6°E £95 £9¢ £9¢ U2y punoin 100[4 puz
TLETI PLETI TLETH L9Lt L9L1 L9L°] WY pundun 100[J 15|
0 0 0 0 0 0 Swisiaapy
FIWODINI ONILVYIJO HAHLO
199'P0¢ SI18'S01 190°0¢ LES'TT 0S8y 0 awodu] JU3AT (210
0 0 0 0 0 0 09U JUIAT JYIQ [BIOL
0 0 0 0 0 0 5294 Anproe
0 0 0 0 0 0 S1RQIY 19421 L
0 0 0 0 0 0 00u] SUISTLPAPY JU3AY
0 0 0 0 0 0 $a[eS 19301 182G qNID
0 0 0 0 0 0 ales 193911 xog Anxr]
0 0 0 0 0 0 | pAIeoy 1UdAY 19410
awoau] 1uaAf 1910
(s9} 000°T 0 0 00l 0 swodu] Are[[1auy [BI10]
0 0 0 0 0 0 Asejfrouy JoyiQ)
0 0 0 0 ] 0 [euay wswdmby
0 0 0 0 0 0 $201A12G JaWAU]
0 0 0 0 0 0 [ETSIA OIpnY
0 0 1] 0 0 0 SIVAIRS [BILIOINT
0 0 0 0 0 0 suoydaja],
0 0 1] o 0 1) a7y ssauisng
0 0 0 0 0 0 Burues|) yoog
0 0 0 0 0 0 19[eA Bunjied
(2600 0 0 0 0 0 Sunyieg
0 0 0 0 0 0 sajeg doys yin
0 0 0 0 0 0 sa[eg A1[2A0N
TE0°T 000°C 0 0 001 0 Suunen gy 4
0 0 0 0 ] 0 SUOISSUOD) g B
AWOIU] h._m:_oc<
9TLPOE SI8e01 190°0% LES'TT 0SL'y 0 oouj JuaAg 19811 JeI0L
(99£°9%) (sesLn) (6¥+91) (L£9'?) {osL) 0 sasuadxg 221alog
LSE'LL 05g°sE 08€'€T #86'0 008'1 0 AMUIATY IAIG
$ES'6LT $ 00098 $ 0Ll $ 0618t $  000'p $ 0 $ 2wodu[ [Busy
SWIodU] Hnm>m— uuuu_h—
FWOINI INTAT
Ieaj loug ya3png Jetuoy Jea ) 1ol 198png Jeruoy
e[ 01 JBI A e 0118 L ale(] 01 1B % JIUOJA] JUBLIND Yo auny) IUOJA IULINYD)

£707 ‘1¢ Axenuer Suipug SYILOA UsA2S Ayl 104
JURUINES SWOoIU]
12u3)) Sururel] sInosag uog
3PE4GOr0661-8¥SE-PL8r-2090- 10952893 1Al sdojaauz ubignoog



Anjioeg padeueiy WSV Uy
oL

8PS $  0LL'PFI $ $96'66 830°1€ SO¥01 $  98%L $ (ss07) awoduf 19N
0S6'80F | Z4 W14 885°601 1€0°LS L2009 966°LS sasusdxq 1oanpu] ejo]
i) 0 0 0 1] 0 momucoaxm ﬂ.oumoo:<
SIFTI 0SEP1 $Z0°01 9181 050°7 6P1°1 29 WwRWsERIRN NSV
0 58 0 0 €1 0 qUIU0Y) [B30] SUTYSPaY
L6699 68579 9£9°18 9t'11 LIT6 6L6°T1 sautun
1SL'€l £9L°¢1 80t'91 £EE°T L96] 08¢°C sourInSU]
8£6'E 26+'8 £TF'E 0tg FI1T'1 PLI'T say1ddng [euonesadQ
19%'0¢ 158°0F £TH'SY sl 9£8's 69L°01 soueuaely 3 steday
8111 LT9°C1 1S 10€°s 208°1 890°1 Suneiadg
0Z6'ty yIgLs 1 74AN3Y $9H'9 65T'8 158 DSIUIWPY pue |e13U30)
7£9°99 $08°T8 ST9'9L 89 67811 99T S3IAISG PAJOBRRKUOD
8SHOv1 £rL'pTl vLSTIT ¥L6'6 $T8L1 06T°L1 1J3us3g pUue SILIB|ES 1N
(59¢°7) 0 (159°1) 0 0 0 d 0 sUoNes0[jY I0qe]
686°8C 788°6T 160°1T $88°¢ 00L'E 099°t Joudg 7y saxe] [[oied
$ER'EIT 198°86 PEI'E6 6809 tAR A 0£9°¢1 sadem 7 soueeg
SASNALXA LOTIIANI

86L°C9L ¥68°+9¢ £55'605 611°88 ZEvoL 785°c9 awoou] ssoif) pasnipy
LET'6SY 6L0'6ST 6165 Y 78559 78569 78569 [ SuneradQ 12O feI0L
09 0 9t 0 0 0 awosu] 12410
998°¢S 998°¢S 998°cS S69°L S69'L S69°L VD 10014 pug

IBSA 0L 1w8png ey Igap 101d 128png |ergoy
Ne(] 01 183 e M v A are(] 011ea} IUOA] JuaLiny Jiuo 1uauny) YIUOW 1U21IN)

€207 ‘1¢ Azenuer Sulpug SYIUON U3AIS Y3 10

JUSWHNEIS SWOIU]
1ua)) Sururer | smooag uog
IPEISOPI0661-8pSE-rL9-L090-1A952993 Q! 2doeaul ubisnoog



Anpoeq psfeuey WSV Uy
LE

0 $19 0 0 £3 0 SANANIY Ud
0 %19 0 0 £8 0 asuadxg Ayderdojoyy
0 062 0 0 A4 0 wg-13ApYy Iadedsmap
0 SL8 0 0 5Tl 0 aNsSQIA BuISILISAPY
[4:74 $€8's 0 [43 £e8 0 Suisniaapy
TOL'T OELY TLe'l IA% 4 9LY L9T Jurssavoid [jo1keq
099°¢T 099°€T 099°€T 08€°€ 08t'c 08€°E asuadxq juay
8 008'T 06 0 00¥ 0 sayddng so130
6L1'1 [Aa 8€9°1 4174 90T 1474 awdmnby 3230 [B1uey
4 50T 8¢ 4! 6T 0 a8eisod
780°8 169 88€'91 790°1 1L9 25H°C suonduosgng % sang
9 00L 8¢ r9 001 0Z¢ jualwuteljuy g s[esjy
L1t 062 0 LS v 0 [3ae1] srerodion
0 0 91l 0 0 0 [2ABL],
9¢ 6LE°] SL8T %I L61 8¢ sadueyD) a01AI0G Yued
0 SvL 0 0 901 0 IO - 533 [eUOISsSAJo1]
$a5uadx g SANBNSILIWPY pUe |RISUID
7£9'99 P08°Z8 $79'9L 879 62811 997 JIAIRE P3I0R[UOT) [BI0]
0 0 LS 0 0 0 1AI3S PRIORIUOD IO
9Z9'tS 8L'89 190°09 0 78L°6 0 uidedspue] pa1oenuol)
780'8 9501 orZ0l 0 LOS'1 £91°1 Butuea|) paroenuo)
vZ6'E 08L°¢ [47AL 8+9 ors £81°1 Aunasg pajpenuo)
S3NIAISG PaIdRNUD))
8SH'Op1 378 74 bLSTIT vL6'6 ¥T8°LI 06T°L1 e safep 2akojdwig 1aN
0 0 (8v1) 0 0 0 - spueyadelg pareso[y
(se8) 0 (ozv) 0 0 0 A7 - Aiunaag paredo|y
(ogs'1) 0 (¢80'D) 0 0 0 7T 12408uYD) p21B20IY
967°1 0 0 967°1 0 0 asuadxg uoneaep
9€1°T $79°C 1091 812 SLE 181 uonesuadwo]) sIyIom
998°C LRE'Y SLI‘T 791 879 [s o 10v
LEECI 708'6 €LO'TI 1L8'1 00t'1 £1€T siyauag
PSE6 890°6 (/AN 33 L6T'l ST saxe], [joiked
¥4 4 0 0 0 0 0 2DUBMO|[V OINY
0 001"t 96T°C 0 00z 9Ll UQISSIIWOC)
080°6 orL9 60L'8 600°1 £96 001°1 30UBULIOMA - snuog
0es°1 0 0 0 0 0 safep - spueyafers
LTIl 0 0zv ovl 0 0 WaAg - A1UNoag
0 S16T ri8T 0 LIy 0 st -Ue - [BISU3D)
18 0 19¢°L 0 0 80%°¢ A\ - Joqe] Jaaoaduey)
$65°101 § 908°L8 $ vESHL § o6’y § 5Tl § 908 § uoheusluNUpY sIUe[eg
sujausg pue safep aak[odug
SHSNAIXH LOTHIANI
Ie2 A J0Ud aow—uﬂm L:tibd g Tea A Joud .,_om—u_._m 1enidoy
e 01 Jea e 01 1B A 2leJ 01 1ea X JIUO WIn)) HIUOA 1U3LINT) U0 JU3LNT)

€707 ‘1£ Aenuep Smpug SYIUOA UIAIS 3 10
[1e1a(] sasuadxq 1oaapu]
INU37) Futurel ], SIN0XS UOE
IPE4SOP0661-8rSa-PLBP-2090-1 0952893 Q! adoau3 ubignooqg



Aoe] pafeuey WSY Uy

8L7 0 8.7 0 et 0 0 sdwe 79 sqing
8L8'1 $30°% 122 0 €8¢ 0 1ddng 3uip|ing |esauan
sa1ddng [euoneladp

19t°0$ 1sg‘oy £Tr'8y 98l 9¢8°s 69L°01 urey pue sitedsy [0
w671 0 0 0 1] 0 ey % nedoy osI
0r9'6 6vT'11 13204 0 L09°1 rdn 4 SOUBUNUIEI YIed
0 gE8'S 0 0 £€3 0 ey / sneday YO
LLF'9T zorot 009°T1 €0£°81 Fbl 0£8°S uawaaIgdy asueuAUIEN
vT9'e 0SL'l [«AN3 0 0sT 69t SwasAg JVAH
0 05L°1 0 0 0sT 0 ssUBUUIERY J0O]]
0 S68°l 4¢3 0 ILT 0 ULIE[Y 341
7L9'9 0 S68°11 0 0 05T adUBUAUIRW Pl
0SL S91°1 618 6£¢ L91 0 101E[eos] J01BAS|T
0 0Ls 0 0 18 0 SWNSAG [8IL22]5
0 00L 0 0 001 0 juawdinbg 3aindwon)
900'C ge8's 0 0 ££8 0 1eday Suip|ing [e13u3D)
ouURUNUIRY pue siteday

81¥'11 L9 16€°L 10€°S 808°1 890°1 suadxg 3unesadg re10]
0 062 0 0 [47 0 DUBUIUIR] J[IIY2A
£Z6°1 191 LO6'] ¥t |24 182 120 [Buy
1Ls sy orE Ly £9 0S wowdmnbg Aoges
0 sty 0 0 t9 0 wawdimby [ews
0 $79'C 0 0 §LE 0 Sutues])
9SHt 00t oL1'l 81 00¢ ¢6l Funeuruunxg
0 062 6€T 0 (47 0 Surdeaspue]
0 06¢ 0 0 [47 0 J[ES 7% pues
68¢'y 0sLl 0 688 0st 0 [BAOUIY MOUS
A 4 0 0 0 0 0 ssuadxq [ejuswuoIIALg
9L6'T 005°€ 6£9°¢ XA 00¢ s {BAQUIFY YSBI]
8L 0 9¢ 9¢ 0 0 sarjddng Suneiadp
sasuadxg Sunersdp

0T6'Ly vI8'LS vZ1'es S9¥'9 657'8 1rs‘s WPV PUE [BISUSD [BI0L
9T¥'l 701 19¢°1 00¢ 931 617 asuadxg 2[qe)
0 0 69L 0 0 69L Suutes ], sako(dwg
0 0087 0 0 00¥ 0 aoueuaure Jandwo))
8LLE 006t 1394 00L 00L ZIL asuadxg 1ondwo)
0 0 (1 0 0 0 UOYS %9 I9AQ
L6 0 0 0 0 0 SIMOsI] PIe)) 1P
0 0 SL 0 0 0 539, 7% SasUR0I]
Ies ) Iougd 128png ey IB3 A 1014 198png Jemoy
1e(J 0) 1B A e 01 LI e O1Jea ) JIUOA] Jualny) JIUOTA] JU2LIND) YIUOJA] 131N

£707 ‘1€ Atenuer Suipug SUIUO UIAIG i) 10]

jrelaq sasuadxy 10aa1pu]
Inuan Suruiel |, sINooag uog
3£ 459140661 -8¥SE-vGv-2090-1 0952893 q) 2dojaauz ubignsoQ



Anjioeg paBeueiy WSV UV
€l

056°80F $  vzI'ozy S  88S°60F $ 1£0°LS $ LT0°09 966°LS sasuadxq 10311pu] 12N
0 0 0 0 0 0 nea0|v asuadxy (g0l
suonedo[y asuadxg

SI¥'Tl 0s€ri +70°01 9.8'1 050°T 6FI1'1 swadeuey DS [B10L
r10'S 000'L 1£5°T 618 000°1 0 22,] aAnuadU]
10¢°L 0s€'L £6¥°L LSO'L 050°1 6r1°1 99 aseq
$354 wawaeue |y WSV

0 S8 0 0 €1 0 sasuadxg I [B1I0L
0 8 0 0 £l 0 syt
sasuadxg 12410

L5699 68549 9£9°18 9t'11 LZT6 6L6'TT saniun (210
001'61 650°L1 ¥89vT Fl'y LEY'T 1461 s8emag p Jorem
LLT'S SETY gI+'E €16 $09 LL suoydata ],
159 0 0 0 0 0 [ang Sunesy
620°TH SET'EY PESES 30v'9 681'9 1£6°01 Aoaerg
saninn

1§L°€1 £9L°€1 80191 £€€'T £96°1 08¢'C JoueInsu] {210
1¢p 534 0 £52 £9 0 aouBINSU[ JAYID
0£5's 0£5°S 00t's 06L 06L 00T'1 aderda07) Bl21qWN
0 0 101 0 0 s sourinsu] Auadeld
06L°L 86L°L LO6'L rAQ M| pri‘l 6711 asuadxg soueinsu|
aduernsuj

8€6°'¢ 86+'8 £TF'E 0gg PIT PLI' ddng [evonessd( jer0]
0 So1°l 0 0 L91 0 suLIoJTuf}
891 86+ 620°1 0£€ 144 433 |eHoNuEf
0 0 0t 0 0 0 wured
4 0 0 0 0 0 dinbg 7 yoep sued
0 $8¢ 900°1 0 €3 08 s12)14
0 So1'[ 81 0 L91 0 Suiquiniyg
01 0 158 0 0 0 Jeatnaa[g

Ieaj JoLg uowﬁzm ~mao< Jed uf uotn— aomvzm
21eJ 0] Ies A 1] 01 Jea L eJ arIea :Eoz EQ.E_.._U YIUQJA 1IN HIUOA JUaLIND)

€707 ‘1€ Arenuep Suipuy SYIUO UIASS Y] 104
[1e1a@ sasuadxg 19aapu]
19ua7) Sululel] SN0 UOH
APESOrA0661-2¥65a-r.8r-2090-10962893 Q) 2dosaug ubignoog



Auioed padeuey NSV UV
14

{zos‘cT) 880°1€ (618°0) S0F01 98¢, 01 (s507) SWodU] 19N
(96) (1£0°L8) 1£0°T {LT0'09) (966°LS) sasuadx wanpu|
0 785°59 0 78559 78659 awosu| ssoin) paisnipy
0 785°%9 0 785'9 786'¢9 wodu] 3uneradQ Y10
{L£S°ZD) L£8TT (058y) 058t 0 SUWI0DU] W2AT [BI0]L
0 0 0 1] 1] JWODUT WWAT 12710
0 0 (oo1) 001 0 swoou] Argj[louy
(L£52D) LESTT (05Lp) 0SLp 0 SWOU[ WA 1K]
0 0 0 0 0 $31eS 19401, $5040)
0 0 0 0 0 [eanSTIRIS JOYIQ
0 0 0 0 0 a8eo0,] arenbg
(£2) €T (D z 0 JUBULIOLIAJ JO IaqunN
0 0 0 0 1] § S1I9421 ] - aouRpUNY
(109t) 109 (ott) 05t ] JouBpUINY
ou:uta\/ _mau< wucﬁ_._a\/ ...umv:.m eIV
Iea g Joud waun) uauny)

€702 ‘1€ Aenuer Surpug sYIUO U2AIS Y 10
SIBNYSIH A|PUO SIUWNEIS [E1oURUL]
Ja1ua7) Sururel] $INoJag uog
APEe459P40661-9v5a-FL Q-1 090-1 0952893 ‘a1 8dojeau3 ubignoog



Anjoe padeuey WSY UY
Gl

(£88°v$D) 8Y8pSE (508'vr) OLL 'Y 596'66 014 (8507) awWodU[ 1N
(8£9) {056'80%) 9€5°01 (rzi'ozy {885'60%) sasuadxg Joa11puf
g6t LEI‘6SY €y 6L0°65Y Tov'6st awoou] ssoin) pasnipy
34y LE1°6St €1t 6L0°6SY 665t wosu| SuneradQ 110
(009°¥ST) [99°F0€ (pSL'cS) S18601 190°0¢ UWO0DU] JUSAT [BICL
0 0 0 0 0 SWOdU[ JUIAT 13YI0)
$9 (59} (000°2) 000°Z 0 awoau| Ale|[1ouy
(599'¥57) 97L'P0E (FsL'cs) SI18°€01 190°05 2WOdU[ JuAAY 13
0 0 0 0 0 S3BS 19391 | $5040)
0 0 0 0 ] [eansnes o
0 0 0 0 0 s8m00,4 a1enbg
(g9 £6 (D) it sT sAe(] uaAg Jo IaqunN
0 0 0 0 0 JUBULIOLIaJ JO Iaquny
(015°L) 626'¢1 (979°¢) SH0'01 61¥'9 2ouepusny
JUBLIEA Jenoy JoueLIRA 128png [eru0Y
LA Joug Ae(J 01 JBIA Ae 011es )

£Z0T ‘1¢ Arenuej Sutpug SYIUOJA; UAIS a1 10
sySnyS1H e 01 183 & SJUSWAIEIS [BISUBUI]
Iawe) Suluiel] sInossg uog
3PEISer0661-arSa-riat-,/090-10Q952293 al edojsauz ubignoog



EDA FINANCIAL REPORT



12:27 PM
02/14/23
Accrual Basis

As of January 31, 2023

e
5/

'

ASSETS - .
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
10100 - Wells Fargo #2828
11000 - Accounts Receivable
14000 - Prepaid Expenses
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
15602 - CIP- Ston Brewery
15603 - Building Improvements
16900 - Land
17000 - Accumulated Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets
Other Assets
19000 - Net Invest-Cap Lease Rec-Curret
19000.1 - Current-Capital Lease Receivabl
19000.2 - Current Portion Unearned int
Total 19000 - Net Invest-Cap Lease Rec-Curret
19500 - Net Investment on Capital Lease
19500.1 - Capital Lease Receivable
19500.2 - Unearned Int on Capital Lease
Total 19500 - Net Investment on Capital Lease
Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
2000 - Accounts Payable
23100 - Accrued Interest Payable
24000 - Deferred Revenue
25000 - Current Portion of Rec. Grant
Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
27200.1 - Recoverable Grant Payable
Total Liabilities
Equity
32000 - Retained Earnings
Net Income
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

EDA City of Richmond-Stone Brewery
Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison

Jan 31, 23 Jan 31, 22
2,755,368.02 2,703,743.89
17,000.19 17,000.19
1,207.15 1,462.19
2,773,575.36 2,722,206.27
34,410.86 34,410.86
83,625.00 0.00
621,644.51 621,644.51
-1,393.68 0.00
738,286.69 656,055.37
725,110.95 725,110.95
-485,639.83 -499,745.46
239,471.12 225,365.49

31,324,793.25
-12,318,376.65

33,065,059.53
-13,493,927.45

19,006,416.60

19,571,132.08

19,245,887.72

19,796,497.57

22,757,749.77

23,174,759.21

0.00 9,000.00
117,680.42 121,210.28
0.00 145,022.19
730,000.00 710,000.00
847,680.42 985,232.47

18,385,000.00

19,115,000.00

19,232,680.42

20,100,232.47

3,246,256.90 2,847,527.11
278,812.45 226,999.63
3,525,069.35 3,074,526.74

22,757,749.77

23,174,759.21

Page 1 of 1



| Jo | sbey

99°£/8'08€ ST'£96't1 0€'SY8'EET SP'TI8'8/7 0T'8ST'0E £8'856'8¢
000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0
00°0 00'0 00'0 00'0 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000
99°£/8'08¢ ST'L96vv 0€'SY8'EET SY'T18'8/2 0T'8ST'0€ €8'856°8¢
YT €ELT'96L 20'SL6'SE- L9°L9L'TSY S9°'Z6L°9TY 7L'98%°0L 08°162'09
00°000°0% €€'8S¥'CT- EE'EEE'ET 00'S/8 00°0S¢ 00'S.8
00°000°0¢ 000 000 000 000 000
0000002 £9'999TT- £9999'TT 000 00°0006 000
79'780°90L 10°0- €ST8] TIY ZS'TI88TTV ¥1°509°09 17°0v88S
000 000 000 000 000 000
000008 T0'0S8°T- L9999y 99'9T8C 85°T€9 8€°T0V
75°060C 000 LV'6TCT LY'6TIT'T 000 1YL
08'0S0°LLT‘T €1°266'8 £6°219°989 01°S09'569 Z8'vr9°00T  €9°057°66
08°0SS'SLT'T 00°€LT'Y L6°LEL'S89 L6'0T6°689 L0°'6Z9'00T  /S'0S8'L6
00°00S'T ET'6T8Y 00°548 ET'169'S SL'ST 90°00%'T
123png lenuuy  138pngJan0 S 198png QLA €2 QLA zz uer €T NVI
€z0z Atenuep

dduewoad J86png sso R Jjo.id
Kamaig suoyg-puowyary jo M1g vag

3awWodu| 19N

aW0dU| 13yl 19N
SWodU| J3Y1Q [e10L
WO} SNO3UR||IRISIA - 00Z0L
aWodu| J9Y10
asuadx3/swodu| JaY10
awoduj AleulpiQ 19N
asuadx3 |jejo)
asuadx3 Jooy - 00579
dueudjulely pue siieday - 00ZL9
$994 |BUOISS3J0.d - 0099
puog-asuadx3 1sa421u] - 00T99
$934jueg - 0OSE9
9suadx3 saueinsu| - 00EE9
9suadx3 uonenaidaq - 0Oyz9
asuadxy
awodu| [e10]
9sea jende) uo isau9u| - 0OOEY
SWOJU| 153431U] - 008ZY
awoou|
asuadx3/awoduj Aseuipio



il Economic Development Authority-Operations

Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of January 31, 2023

02/14/23
Accrual Basis

.. Y -1'3_.'—:‘5'"{.
/ [ .

ASSETS vae N
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
10200 - FCB #7709 Savings
10300 - Towne Bank Savings
10450 - Well Fargo #7155 Checking
10500 - Restricted Checking/Savings
10501 - FCB 8381 -Stone (GOF
10501.1 - FCB 8605 Facade/Vent
10502 - C&F Bank #3929 Tobacco Rowe
10505 - Wells Fargo #0731 Grants
10506 - Premier Disaster Loan Checking
Total Checking/Savings

11000 - Accounts Receivable
112000 - Due from City of Richmond
14000 - Prepaid Expenses
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
15000 - Furniture and Equipment
17000 - Accumulated Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets
Other Assets
19100 - Net Invest.-Cap Lease Rec-Curre
19100.1 - Current-Capital Lease Rec
19100.2 - Current Portion Unearned Int
Total 19100 - Net Invest.-Cap Lease Rec-Curre
19500 - Net Investment on Capital Lease
19500.1 - Capital Lease Receivable
19500.2 - Unearned Int on Capital Lease
Total 19500 - Net Investment on Capital Lease
Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
27000 - Accounts Payable
20000 - Other Accounts Payable
27100 - Deferred Revenue
Total Liabilities
Equity
39002 - Intercompany Transfer
39005 - Retained Earnings
Net Income
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jan 31, 23 Jan 31, 22
1,244,388.90 474,712.44
50,767.64 50,746.57
247,820.97 26,814.51
0.00 1,031,037.71
88,971.80 46,375.93
117,756.39 95,499.43
559,387.98 860,511.08
0.00 76,062.75

2,309,093.68

2,661,760.42

422,942.00 3,000.00
119,692.23 739,605.62
50,734.96 6,293.74
2,902,462.87 3,410,659.78
3,168.47 0.00
-369.60 0.00
2,798.87 0.00
22,000.00 0.00
-13,134.00 0.00
8,866.00 0.00
594,000.00 0.00
-226,741.00 0.00
367,259.00 0.00
376,125.00 0.00

3,281,386.74

3,410,659.78

43,910.47 0.00
1,638.60 0.00
0.00 9,166.69
45,549.07 9,166.69
-372,626.00 0.00
4,189,882.35 3,802,851.92
-581,418.68 -401,358.83
3,235,837.67 3,401,493.09

3,281,386.74

3,410,659.78

Page 1 of 1



L 4o | abey

00'009'SST-  T0°ZS9°06%- £9°992'06- 89 8TH'I8S- S0'2S9°00E 96°SS'L- 0T'96T'E6T auwlodu] 19N
00°009°SST- Q258064 £9'99L°06- 89'BI¥'18S- S0°ZS9'00E 96°SSY'L- OT'961°E6Z Swodu| Ateurpi( 19N
00°006°6ET°'C 00699 +ZL 00°SLZ'8PT'T  OOVYE'TLE'T TTZ01'8 85 6LL°CT 69'188'0C Jsuadxy [e10]
00°00S €€°9T £9°16C 00°80€ 000 00 00ty 32IAI3S J2UIR] - T°'00989
00'0v3°T €EELOT- €€ELO'T 000 000 000 000 [2AR1) * 00S89
00002t CSEVT- 007002 8¥9SS 2678 TEE9T ot'08 sdueunsuy dwo?) Sueunpuom - £008£9
00000°S £9799T- £9'9T6°C 000S2°C 000 000 000 5937 |euolssajo.ld - 00L99
00°00¢ TL6vE £9°9TT 8€'991 0079¢ 000 009¢€ sayddns 3340 - 006+9
00°00€ 00°SLT- 00°SLT 000 000 000 000 asuadxa snosuejjRdsiN - 009
00000 96'ST9C £9°99T°T €9'78L°E LLT20°C- LLT20°T 000 Juswuleyau] pue sjiesiy - 00EY9
00'096'SST 199106~ £9'9/6°06 00002 000 00°0C 00°0C Sunayiep - 00zy9 [R10L
000000 T £9°999°T8- £9°999°T8 000 000 000 000 4330 - Bunaspe - 00TH9
00'096'ST 00°0TIT’6- 00°0TE'6 007002 000 00°0¢ 0002 8unsoH qam - T°002¥9
Sunarpey - 00ZH9
00000 £9°99T°T- £999T°T 000 000 000 000 asuadxy |e831 - 00TH9
00°008’S ¥9°Zv0'T ECEBEE 16'STVY SL8¥C 498 6F'SE9 asuadxg soueansul - 0OEEY [RI0L
00'008°C 86°TLE'T EEEEYT TE'S00°E SL8YT 85°08T €E'6CY ulod A3u01S/ |3INET-IURINSY - Z'O0EE
00'000°€ yeeTe- 000SLT 99°0Zr'T 000 9T°90C 91°90¢ 3dueunsu] pJeog - T°00EE9
asuadxg aosueinsu) - QOEE9
0070008V 0€°81TZT 0000082 08120V 000 000 000 SJIAISS HpNY - 25579
00°009°cE 00°00T 00°009°6T 00°008°6T 00°00C 00°008°C 00°000°€ S32IAIBS SUIIUNOIY - 0SSZ9
00000°€ SZ°698°T 00°0SL‘T ST6I9'E SOTY9'T- S0'6€9° 00'866°T sdiyssoquisiy 78 @nQ - 0ST9
000 09'69¢ 000 09'69¢€ 08zs 000 08'TS uoneaidaq - 029
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 pung Auadunuo) - 006T9
00°000T yeeee- €EEBS 66'617C 00'9S€'E- 00°9SE°E 000 sasuadxq 1PuIR| 73 JaIndwo) - 00LT9
00005y ESTHY'T- 00°529°C LYE8T'T OL€ee- 072434 00°'sT sadJey) 3AIS Jueg - 0OF09
00'000°00T ££°8€8°0T- €E'EEERS 9S V6V LY 00'000'ST 000 00°000°ST apeiel-s1uein-00z09
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SIUVI-SWRIS-0TT09
000 00'SZT8T8 000 00°SCT‘8T8 000 000 000 siojuels 0} JudwAedsy JURID-GETO9
00000°SLL‘T  0€'220°909- L9°9T¥'SE0'T  LEV6E'6TY 000 000 000 SDARUADU| ASQ U0I3-sjuUeID - 00TO9
asuadx3
00'00EV86‘T  TO'€86°S9E- EE'B0S'LST'T  CE'STST6L LTYSL'80E Z9°ECE'S 6L°LLOVTE 3wodu) feyo).
0000022 EEEERTT- EEEEBTT 000 EEEERT- EEEE]'T 000 dwodu| [eay 107 Sunjied - OOEY
00°00S LL£7960Y L9°T6C '88e'y 78'E86 20°8E ¥8IZ0'T 3WODU| 1S - 008
00°000°0S 81°888'T¢Z- £9°99T°62 6V'8LT'L 89°LEY- 89°LEV 000 994 SANENSIUIIPY puog [enuuy - 00EZY
00°0009€ 000 0070001 00°000TZ 000 00°000°€ 00°000°€ SWOdU| 334 UBD] AIRASIUIWPY - DOOZH
00°000°00T £9°999°TH €EEEE'RS 00°000°00T 000 000 weiS0.d apese4-sjueln - SZZIv
0000002 £9"999°TT~ £97999°TT 000 000 000 000 (A-uou) suess - ozzTH
00'000°SSL'T  £9°0€C'99€- 00'0SL'EZ0'T  LE6TS'LSO 00°000°0TE 000 00°0000TE swels - 00Ty
00008 SETLB £9°99% CO6EE'T 9ETY 6S VT S6°SS 3WOdU| 15319} paldulIsay - 0080
awoou|
asuadx3/awodu] Aeutpio
198png |enuuy  198png J1aA0 S 198png alh €7 AlA Ad J3A0 § 7z uer €7 uef
€20z Asenuep -

suonetadQ-Auoyiny juswdojaasqg d1wouoosy

§ v’
2dueulIopdd }obpng sso1 B Jjoid | =9 &5
L = m\ e



3:21/:6'2’; ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY-LEIGH ST OPERATING ACCT
Accrual Basis Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of January 31, 2023
APET Jan 31, 23 Jan 31,22
ASSETS a4 5
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Truist #5122
10200 - Operating Funds 35,936.55 20,317.77
10200.1 - Reserve Funds 146,729.37 129,890.00
10200.2 - Westhampton Funds 28,834.55 24,617.47
Truist #5122 - Other 0.00 0.00
Total Truist #5122 211,500.47 174,825.24
Total Checking/Savings 211,500.47 174,825.24
Accounts Receivable
11400 - ASM Escrow 237,620.29 461,077.29
Total Accounts Receivable 237,620.29 461,077.29
Other Current Assets
11200 - Interest Receivable 536.26 0.00
14000 - Prepaid Expenses 0.00 20,280.00
Total Other Current Assets 536.26 20,280.00
Total Current Assets 449,657.02 656,182.53
Fixed Assets
15000 - Furniture and Fixtures 39,706.59 39,706.59
15100 - Equipment 95,357.04 95,357.04
15300 - Other Depreciable Property 94,788.00 94,788.00
15350 - Improvement- Training Fields 62,187.00 62,187.00
15500 - Building Improvements 10,779,715.64 10,779,715.64
15501 - Construction in Progress 20,240.00 20,240.00
15550 - Building Improvements-2nd Floor 1,330,696.31 1,330,696.31
15600 - Building-Westhampton 3,135,228.00 3,135,228.00
16900 - Land-Westhampton 848,578.00 848,578.00
16990 - Leased capital assets
16990.1 - Leased capal asset--Museum 1,505,819.00 0.00
16990.2 - Accumulated amortization -46,295.20 0.00
Total 16990 - Leased capital assets 1,459,523.80 0.00
17000 - Accumulated Depreciation -133,722.71 -129,362.71
17300 - Accum Depr-Other -76,931.56 -66,466.60
17500 - Accum Depr- Building -3,135,228.00 -3,135,228.00
17600 - Accum Depr-Building Improvement -2,786,768.40 -2,483,941.24
Total Fixed Assets 11,733,369.71 10,591,498.03
Other Assets
19000 - Net Invest Lease Rec-Current
19000.1 - Current Lease Rec-Training Cent 141,056.34 0.00
Total 19000 - Net Invest Lease Rec-Current 141,056.34 0.00
19500 - Lease Asset Receivable
19500.1 - Lease Asset-Museum Lease 56,959.00 0.00
Total 19500 - Lease Asset Receivable 56,959.00 0.00

Page 1 of 2



2:13 PM
02/16/23
Accrual Basis

As of January 31, 2023

Total Other Assets aakae N W __[ 7
TOTAL ASSETS 4,
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
23100 - Interest Payable
24800 - Deferred Revenue
25000 - Maintenance Reserve-Westhampton
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
27100 - Recoverable Grant-City of Rich
27500 - LT Lease Liability
27500.1 - LT Lease Liabiltiy-Museum
Total 27500 - LT Lease Liability
Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
Intercompany Transfer
30001 - Deferred Inflow of Resources-Le
39005 - Net Position
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY-LEIGH ST OPERATING ACCT
Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison

Jan 31, 23

Jan 31, 22

198,015.34

0.00

12,381,042.07

11,247,680.56

142.00 1,000.00
142.00 1,000.00
28,810.09 0.00
2,083.59 2,083.59
146,729.37 129,850.00
177,623.05 131,973.59
177,765.05 132,973.59
6,500,000.00 7,000,000.00
1,469,283.00 0.00
1,469,283.00 0.00
7,969,283.00 7,000,000.00
8,147,048.05 7,132,973.59
380,065.00 0.00
-190,032.36 0.00
4,155,251.28 3,957,000.02
-111,289.90 157,706.95
4,233,994.02 4,114,706.97

12,381,042.07

11,247,680.56

Page 2 of 2



} 40 ) abeg

00°TOL'E8- S9'Z8Y78- ST L08'8i 06’682 11T~ 66°L61~ 0E'88T°€E- 3wodu| 12N
00°205'LZE- ZL'S60'Y 05 ¥20'161- 8E'626'981- T LLE LT 8STEP9Z- SWoou| Y0 1N
00'¢ZS'LTE E6TITY- 05 ¥S0'T6L LSTY6'98T LE8LE LT SEEEL'TT Isuadxg JayI0 |aoL
00°¢Zs'LTE €6 TITY- 0S'%S0°161 LSTYE'98T LE'8LE'LT 8EEEV'9T asuadx3 uonenaidaq - 00SZL

asuadx3y SN0
0002 000 00'0€ 6T°ZT SS'T 08'T 3wiodu} Jayipo [g0L
000C 000 000t 6T'Ct SS'T 08’1 SupjD-awodu| 1531 - 00SZY

awodu| Y
asuadxg/awodu| JBY10

00'TOB'EVC LL115°99- [TAT444} 81'6€9'SL €¥'6£8°9C 2L9SL'9- awoou| Aseulpi0 19N
00'8LE'ESL LTSV Y- 0S'0LV'6EY 75905 °0vv 07€£8°9S 6€°926'TL 3suadx3 [0
00'¥T9°€0T 85°820°ST 0S'T¥¥'09 80°0LY8L 00'S6L°6 9ISt seniRN - 0008L
00'SET9E 80°009°0T- 80°LETTT 00°LESOT 00°0ST’T 00°ZvTC suonesadQ - 00S69
00°000°CT 00°0LY v~ 00°000°L 0070€SC 000 000 924 Juswadeuely SAUIDLY - TO069
00°009°CT 00 TYT 00°0SE’2 00 16V°L 00'S80°T 00°6VT°T asuadxg Juawageuely aseq - 00069
00'T80°8T S2°90¢- STLYSOT 00'T¥T0T 00vST'T 00°€St'T sal|ddng 321AJaS |eLIONUET - TS89
00°000°0L L9°LTY 0T €E°EE8OV 00 TSZ°TS 00°8SZ'E 00°69£0T ssuadxg adueunuiei - 0S89
00°88€°LTT EETLY'TT- €989 00°55095 00°LL6'E 00°69£°0T SdueuANUIEW SPUNOIY - 0089
00°000°0T €0°V10°T- £EEES'S 0E'6I8Y 00'80EY 000 Saxe) 91e1sa |e3y - 00LL9
00°095°0v 00°099°cz- 00°099°€¢ 000 00°08€'€ 000 asuadx3 Juay punoiy - 0OTL9
00°000'9 00°00S"c- 00°00S’E 000 00°0 000 §924 |eUOISS3j01d - 00£99
00'86S'E€C 0S'€¥9°C 05°S92°€T 00°60¥'9T 00'729°T 00°08€C asuadx3 asuesnsu) - 0£999
00092, 00°60T 00°'SEC'Y 00vreE'Y 00°S6S 00°509 asuadx3 auoydaa) - 00599
00°008'9T 00°0SEr- 00°008°6 000St'S 00°000°T 00°0 Suidaayspunoug pue Suidedspuet - 00LE9
00°0S€ CETS LTv0T S8TST ([474 09'T¢ sadley) adwuas jueq - 00SE
60°2EV'8T 000 €£°000Y aseaj-dx3 152133y - O0VE9
00°08v'9 00°2L6T 00°08L°€ 00°zaL’s 00°LL6 00°€ST'T 2dIas Andas - 00ST9
00°6€¥°0S SL°LS6 St zer'se 00°S9t°8¢ 00'v86°T 0068y SARESISILIWPY pue [e13uds - 000T9
000118 €874ST'E- €8°0ELY 00°€LST 00°8LE 00°£9C sasuadx3 fjosAed - 0TS09
00'€98°ETT WSLTET- WESLYTT 00°8LY'TTT 00°€80°C¢ 00°067°LT Suiyes - 00509
000 02°950°LT 000 07°'9S0°LT 000 09'9ev°C asuadx3 uoneziuowy - 00T09
asuadxy
00'6/1°L66 SLTYS'S9- S.°£89T8S 00'9¥T'9TS £9°75L°E8 £9°691°S9 SWodu| [e10]
00°000°0T og’Ll6 £EEEY'S £9°0T8'9 000 9¥'e8 S3Y 2dueuUIe N uoidweylsam - 099TY
00°000°S 9T 0o £9'916°C T¥916°C €9°9TY €991 uoidwetnsam-awodu| [ejudy - 09Ty
00°0v€‘26 00°0 00°598°eS 00°598°€S 00°€9LY 00°569°L V) J00[] pPUT - 9°009T
00°005'66T 00°0 00'SLE'ITT 00°SLE9TT 00°€2LTT 00°529°9T VD 4004 35T - S"009T ¥
00'954'9 000 00'TY6'E 00'I6°E 00°€9s 00°e95 U3y punoJss 1004 puz - $°009TY
00'v0Z'TC 000 00'69€2T 00°69€°CT 00'£9L°T 007291 1U3Yy punoin 10014 IsT - £'009TY
00'9LE‘T9T 000 00'9ET'v6 00'9ET V6 00°8¥reT 00°8¥r'ET J100|4 puz-tuay Suipjng - °009TY
00°808'SOE YO'ZET'E- 00'88€'8LT 96'SSC’SLT 00¥8¥'sc 85°7LSvE 100} 35T-3uay Suip|Ing - T°009TY
000 009tV 000 0091y 00212 000 SWOodU| JBNO B BUISIURADY - 00STY
00°S6T°S6T SL'T08€E9- SLE98'ETT 00°T90°0S 00°9LEVT 000 SWODU| JUIAT - 0000

dwoduy
asuadxg/owodu| AieuipiQ

193png [enuuy  398png Jan0 § 198png QLA £2 QLA 72 uef £2 uer

€20z Aaenuep o |
adurwWIOMad Jo6png sso g Jy01d &
100V ONILVAIIJO 1S HOIFTALNOHLNY LNIWJOTIAIA DINONODI &




| abeg

uonisoq
0E¥62798°CT  +9°891°0€ 1L°6L8°98€°C1  $STLYLLS'T SL'L9E088 9T E€66°0SC  OV'TITISL J3N % samiqer] jejo],
90°79T‘LIS’ST  1+°L98°C 97°STOSYETT  86'SH6°995°1 SLLOT'LLS  9T'€66°0EC  OV'T90°ESL uonIsod 1N
1€°9€v$T 1€9€v%C = puouryory jo A1) 01 an(g
£6°S69°0T 26998°1 [SA7S1 96°9ZL°01 00°001°¢ = 00°0S1°C s]qeied SIUMOIOY
0€¥6T TI8'ST 9°891°0€ 1L°6L8°98€°T1 YSTLI'LLS T SL'L9E°088 97 €66°0£C 0P TITOSL S)ISSY [EJ0L
9€"TIS 66501 - 69°620°0€€°6 89°LTELEOT 85°0TL°LOT - ILaZ3a 74 S]osSY W3, 3uor [BI0]
6IELE YLD (S9°016'18) (89°128°L01) (6S°LTV 69) = (Lze1een) QAIISIY SSOT UeO]
€O'YT‘SLE T 90°€06°0CC°1 6¥°L91°001 LY’ TOV°sh = 19°169°8 S[qRAISITY ISAI/U] PIaNIOY
= = D07 pasnup)
76°07L°T6¥°6 8TLEOT6I'S L8186 FH0°T 0L'SYL8TT = LO9S6°LT S[qRAIIIY eI /SION
$)ISSY WY, Buoy
- - - - = - - s)assy jende)) 1ejo],
- uoneroa1da(q pajenundoy
- aremyos/emyumjauswdinbyg
spessy [ende)
Y6'18L°79C°S ¥9'891°0€ 70°058°950°¢ 98 hrE0FS LULY9TL9  9TE66°0£C  66'LLLTEL SJISSY JUILIND) [BI0],
S 6L'S 00°010°1 - SPYIEE E 00°STI‘T 00°00¢ S1qRAIYY SJuNoodypredoig

6" TE0°LST'S 9°851°6T 70°058°950°¢ I¥0£0°LES LULY9TL9  9T'898°6ZC 66 LLVIEL gse) [e10]
SETIC LSE SETIELSE VIO Jued Isiuidlg
SP°LLO'STO'T 8¥°LL0820°T VIITO Jueq Joruaid
€8°€6S°LITT €8°€6S°LIT1 V1 ueg Jonuaig
9€°998°¢SH 9€'998°¢SY VIIIO ueq [ende) Aunumio)
97°898°67T = 97'898°6CC jued uoruf) Jsnueny
20°SE0°6LT T0'SE0°6L1 jueq fende) Ajununuo))
6V ILL V0T 6V 1LLVOL 1IN ASUOIN 03 1R, S[loM
05°90L°9279 0$°90L°979 3upyoy) o3re] sflom
0T 108°6S0°Y 9°8S1°6T 6£°566°LSE LULYOTLY Jued Jonualg
SLASSV

TVIOL SNOLLVHAJO ATHAA ATID dvD TZA TAVD

€707 ‘1€ Atenuep
spunyj astadayuy
uONISOJ JON JO JUSUNE}S
(e1mI3iA ‘puomydny Jo K1) 3y Jo yup) Jusuodwo)) v)
ANOWHOIY A0 ALID 3HL 40
ALRNOHLAYV INTNJOTIAAA DINONODA



Z abeyg

90'T91 LI]CI 1¥'L98°€ 9TSTOCRETI  B6'CHE699ST  CLLOT'LLS 9T'€660EC 0P TO0ESL Pola{g Jo pug ‘uonisod 39N
¥9°81S°86€°C1 9L TV6'E 998V YIITT  ¥9'E9SOVST  TEHSOVLS  98°S69°67C  1H'808°68S 183X Jo 3ag ‘uonisoq PN
WE198IY (cevL) 09°015°0ZT y€78€9C (1At oY L6T1 66'€STLIT spunyj ui (3sea.133(Y) 258a100] JON
11°685°S 1§°S 96°L10°C 96'1£9 6S°8L Ov'L6T'T 69°€55°1 sasuadxyy % awodu] YO [eI0],

00°SZI°1 & 00°¢Z1’1 SILI2A009Y
1T°09% 1$°¢ 96°L10°C 96'1€9 6S°8L ov'TLl 69°€SS°T paurey jsa1auj Jueq
sosuadxy 7p swoduy PYIO

1€820°€I¥ (98'6L) v9°7TS8IT 8€°0SL°ST S8VEL'E - 0£00L°691  suoneiadQ wosg (35€2133(Y) 35E2.10U] JON
LY IVTI6V1 98'6L 00°09 00°0¥¥'8 00°0¢T°C - IS T1ESEL sasuadxg [ejo,
00000°1T = & 00°00t°8 00°0ST°S 00°0S€E°L UOLensSIupY Vg
- - - 3 - DAIS21 SSO] URO]

- - SOUIYUOY)/STeUTUISG/SUTurel |
00°000°C : 00000°C Sunayren
- - = - uolenswunupy HSJ/Aod

= - 5 S = - sasuadxy punj ueo|
8¥'81S°STI - 8¥'815°6T1 Sjueln) pun,f ueo]
61°¢79 98°6L 0009 00°0¥ = 13947 $33,] a1eY/s98 ey yueyg
sosuadxyg

86°691°79¢ # ¥9°785°81¢ 8€061VE £818€°8 - EI°ZI0°10€ SINUAANY [e10L,
00°ST = 00°61 = = - 039 € $39] ae]
00°000°00€ 00°00000€ suoynqiyuo)) ende)
< $99,] JUSWINOO(] URO]

- $397 uonreorddyy

- s 93] uoneuI3LIo URO|
86¥S1°29C ¥9°L9S 81T 8E061VE $8v8E8 117101 1S2I9U-oW0oU] Weidol
sonuAYY Suyesadg

TVLOL SNOLLVY3AdO ATHAA ATIO dVD TZ3 TAVD
€707 ‘1€ Atenuep Supuy SYIUORN UdA2S Y3 Jog
_ m.w...r. - uonisod JaN Ul saduey)) pue sasuadxy ‘SONUIANY JO JUSWINEIS

(BB A ‘puowryony yo A1 ays Jo yup) Juduoduwo) v)

VINIDWIA ‘ANOIWHOIY 40 ALID AHL 40
ALRNOHLAY INFWJOTIATA DTNONODE



RVA STREET FOODIES LLC



MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT

301-23-014
RVA Street Foodies
This Agreement is hereby entered into this 1* day of July, 2022 by City of Richmond,

hereinafter referred to as Awardee, and the Virginia Department of Agriculture & Consumer
Services, an agency of the Commonwealth of Virginia, hereinafter referred to as Agency.

WITNESSETH that Awardee and Agency, in consideration of the mutual covenants, promises,
and agreements contained herein, agree as follows:

1. Scope of Services:

Awardee shall be responsible for developing and delivering those actions and results
included in the work plan proposed in its grant application (including any
amendments/changes proposed by Agency), which is hereby made a part of this Agreement,
except where otherwise noted in the body of this Agreement. The approved work plan is
attached as Exhibit A. The Awardee acknowledges and agrees that the to the extent
necessary, grant funds awarded pursuant to this Agreement will pass through or be
subgranted to the Economic Development Authority of the City of Richmond, Virginia in
order for the scope to be carried out in accordance with the applicable laws and constitutional
requirements of the Commonwealth of Virginia.

2. Period of Performance:

The agreement shall run from July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2024, unless a written request to
extend the Agreement is submitted by Awardee and approved by Agency. Agency shall not
provide reimbursement for any expenses incurred after June 30, 2024, unless agreed to in
writing by Awardee and Agency. The proposed timeline for performance is the fourth
quarter of calendar year 2022 through the first quarter of calendar year 2023.

3. Reimbursement:

Agency will provide Awardee a total of up to $20,000 in reimbursement expenses. Of this
amount, 75 percent ($15,000) will be reimbursed upon receipt of a valid invoice; the
Awardee shall use the invoice template, which is attached as Exhibit B. Each invoice from
Awardee must include a description as to how the expenditures submitted for reimbursement
are related to the approved project work plan. The remaining 25 percent (35,000) will be
reimbursed upon receipt and approval of the final report and invoice by Agency at the end of
the project, unless an alternative reimbursement process is requested in writing by Awardee



and agreed to by Agency. Payment by Agency will be made within 30 days of approval of
the invoice. In addition, as required in the guidelines established for the Governor’s
Agriculture and Forestry Industries Development Fund Infrastructure Grant program, which
are incorporated by reference into this Agreement, Awardee shall repay to Agency all
previously reimbursed funds should Agency determine that Awardee failed to substantially
complete those actions and results included in the approved work plan attached as Exhibit A.

4. Budget for Approved Work plan:
Budget Items AFID funds | Cash from | In-Kind | Other Other | TOTAL
Locality from Cash In-Kind
Loecality

Personnel
Fringe
Travel
Supplies/Materials $20,000 $10,000 $30,000
Contractual
Other

Totals $20,000 $10,000 $30,000

5.

6.

i

Agency retains the authority to audit the source of all matching funds. The Agency
acknowledges and agrees that the matching funds are being provided by the Economic
Development Authority of the City of Richmond, Virginia.

Travel:

All travel reimbursements requested by Awardee must be in accordance with the current
Virginia Department of Accounts State Travel Regulations. The current link to these
regulations is:
http://www.doa.virginia.gov/Admin_Services/CAPP/CAPP_Topics_Cardinal/20335-2015-

Dec.pdf

Audit Requirements:

The Awardee shall retain all books, records, and other documents relative to this contract for
five (5) years after final payment, or until audited by the Commonwealth of Virginia,
whichever is sooner. The agency, its authorized agents, and/or state auditors shall have full
access to and the right to examine any of said materials during said period.

Site Visits:
Agency and/or its authorized representatives have the right, at all reasonable times, to make

site visits to review project accomplishments and management control systems, and to
provide such technical assistance as may be required.




8. Withholding Payment:

Apgency reserves the right, upon written notice to Awardee, to withhold future payments after
a specified date if Awardee fails to comply with any of the conditions of this Agreement.
Agency also reserves the right, at Agency’s discretion, to withhold payment until Awardee
submits additional documentation evidencing how the expenditures submitted relate to the
approved work plan.

9. Cancellation of Agreement:

Agency reserves the right, upon written notice to Awardee, to terminate the Agreement at
any time if Agency determines that Awardee failed to comply with any of the conditions of
this Agreement. Termination of the Agreement by Awardee may occur, but only upon
submittal of a written request for termination by Awardee, and approval of such termination
by Agency.

10. Reporting Requirements:

Awardee is required to submit an interim report by June 30, 2023. In addition, Awardee is
required to submit a final report and budget close-out form no later than August 1, 2024. The
templates for these documents are attached as Exhibit C.

11. Revision of Scope or Objectives:

Except as modified by this Agreement, awardee must submit a written request for approval
by Agency to modify the work plan attached as Exhibit A. Such written request shall include
a justification for the work plan change, a description of the revisions proposed, and any
budget revisions, if applicable.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be duly executed
intending to be bound thereby.

For: City of Richmond For: Virginia Department of
Agriculture and Consumer Services

By:

(Signature in Ink)

Joseph W. Guthrie, Commissioner

Name.
Title

Now 14,200
(Date Signed) " (Date Signed)




EXHIBIT A

Governor’s Agriculture and Forestry Industries Development Fund -
Infrastructure Grant Program
(AFID Infrastructure Program)

Grant Application

I. Overview

Project Title: RVA Street Foodies

Applicant Jurisdiction: City of Richmond

Other localities (for muldjurisdictional
applications only):

Project Start Date: July 1, 2022

Anticipated End Date: Winter, 2022

Requested Amount: $20,000

Primary Contact Information

Name: George Bolos

Tide: Economic Development Business Services Manager

Organization: City of Richmond Department of Economic Development

Telephone: (804) 646-0477

Email Address: Gcorgc.t_:olog@rvg.ggv

Mailing Address: 1500 East Main Street, Suite 400

| City, State, Zip: Richmond, VA 23219
I




EXHIBIT A

IL. Project Description

Please provide a narrative describing your project purpose; the issue to be addressed; and the
importance of the project. Clearly identify project goals in this section, including but not limited to,
the following:
* Expected impact of the project on affected localities’ agriculture and forestry related
industries

® Demonstration of the likelihood of success in achieving the promised deliverables
¢ Demonstration of support from the agricultural community
® Demonstration of sustainable agriculture practices

The City of Richmond Department of Economic Development wishes to support food-based,
community-based entrepreneurial development in the City as way to increase economic growth
and opportunity. Dr. Malcolm Andress, III of RVA Street Foodies has a proven record of
successful social enterprise in the City. Through this project proposal we wish to support his
efforts as they align with the goals of the City. Specifically, Objectve 17.4 of the City's
Comprehensive Plan (Richmond 300) states, “Expand access to the local healthy food system,
Pprioritizing residents in low-income areas.”

RV A Street Foodies Mobile Market is an Urban Social Enterprise (USE) Mobile Market Case Study,
providing SNAP eligible foods featuring fresh fruits and vegetables in targeted areas of Richmond
using food carts. The USE Mobile Market creates employment and entrepreneurship to exceed
livable wage standards, a business literacy and vocational training curriculum to educate and launch
new social entrepreneurs, a food supply chain to increase access to healthy food options, and a
strategic marketing plan that utilizes cultural values to meet social integration standards.

RV'A Street Foodies wishes to expand this method of sales and distribution of SNAP eligible foods
featuring fresh fruits and vegetables to a larger cross-section of the public. In 2020, RVA Street
Foodies tented a commissary for food storage and production to increase the quantity of Virginia
farmed goods and, in 2021, developed a partnership with the City of Richmond to launch the RVA
Street Foodies Mobile Market on four Richmond Public School lots.

This grant will provide additional carts to expand RVA Street Foodies ability to reach additional
communities. Agricultural products grown in the Commonwealth will be featured products offered
by RVA Street Foodies. SNAP eligible foods featuring fresh fruits and vegetables will be distribured
in underserved communaitics in targeted areas of the city. These products are grown by Virginia
farmers, with 30%0 or greater from originating MBILE farming operations such as Goldman Farms
of Central Virginia (Cullen/ Lynchburg), Thelonious Cook, Hanover V egetable Farm, Second
Baptist Church of South Richmond Farm, Black Church Food Security Network, and Dr. Marcus
Comer of Virginia State University. RVA Street Foodies will also work with minority- owned farm
growers who engage in sustainable agricultural practices and support family-owned Virginia-based
businesses as their primary suppliers.




EXHIBIT A

lII.  Eligibility
Please briefly describe how your project meets one or more of the following eligible project types:

® Processing facilitics that are primarily locally owned, including commercial kitchens,
packaging and labeling facilities, animal slaughtering facilities, or other facilities, and that are
primarily utilized for the processing of meats, dairy products, produce, or other products

e Farmers’ markets

* Food hubs and other agricultural aggregation facilities

Through the commissary, which purchases and prepares for sale SNAP eligible foods featuring fresh
fruits and vegetables through the carts, RVA Street Foodies acts as an aggregator of local produce.

IV.  Match Requirement

Please indicate if your project qualifies for a reduced match requirement as described in the Program
Guidelines:

A. Is the project located in an economically-distressed locality

Yes: O No: X
B. Is the project located in an underserved community?

Yes: X No: O

C. Does the project serve two or more small-scale agricultural producers?
Yes: X No: O
If you responded “Yes” to either B. or C., please describe how your project meets the criterion.

The communities served by RVA Street Foodies are identified as low income and low access
according to the USD:\’s Food Access Research Atlas. The additional carts will increase
access to SNAP eligible foods featuring fresh fruits and vegetables from multiple local
agricultural producers.

V. Budget and Budget Narrative

Please use the attached budget form to show total project costs. Provide a budget narrative below;
outline specifics on the proposed use of funding and explain the details about the personnel and
expenses that are itemized in the budget.

Funds will be used to purchase and outfit three to four additional food carts to distribute food to
communities throughout Richmond. The $30,000 needed to purchase the carts will come from



EXHIBIT A

AFID funds and a cash match of §10,000 from the Economic Development Authority of the City
of Richmond.

VL Work Plan

Project Activity Who Timeline (Month / Year)
Food cart purchase (3 to 4) RVA Foodies Summer of 2022

VII. Maetrics and Qutcomes

Please describe what success would mean for the project and how that success will be measured.

This project would create additional selling opportunities by increasing the number of carts
used in the distribution of meals and will open new markets of opportunity in underserved
communities through partnership agreements with Richmond Public Schools and other
interested parties. The continued use of carts as the distribution mechanism will create new
job training and shared ownership.

VIII. Letters of Support/Attachments

Please attach the following documentation:
® Letter for the chief administrative officer of applicant political subdivision(s)
expressing support and how they will assist

® Letters of support from the agricultural industry, forestry industry, and/or other
affected constituents



AFID INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT

PROJECT BUDGET FORM
Locality Name City of Richmond
Project Title RVA Street Foodies
Requested Award - $20,000
INCOME SOURCES AMOUNT I COMMENTS
APPLICANT MATCH
|Local Cash Match 510,000
|Local in-Kind Match
Subtotal Applicant Match Income 10,000

JOTHER MATCH

|Foundation/Nen-profit

Cash

in-kind

|Federal

\Virginia Tobacco Region
Revitalization Commission

Other

fSubtatal Other Match Income

TOTAL INCOME

TOTAL | PROJECT BUDGET AFID REQUEST

IN-KIND MATCH |

|Personne!

|Fringe

Travel

Supplies/Materlals

$30,000 $20,000

510,000

Contractural

Other

TOTAL EXPENSES

30,000 § 20,0005

10,000

BUDGET CATEGORIES

Personnel: Costs for staff that are employees of the locality
Fringe: Costs for FICA and other payroll taxes, health and life insurance for employees

Travel: Mileage and per diems

EXHIBIT A



AFID INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT EXHIBIT A
PROJECT BUDGET FORM

Supplies/Materials: All programmatic and office supplies, including capital expenditures
Contractual. Costs for consultants creating feasibility studies, strategic plans, etc.
Other: Any items not covered in the above categories, such as postage, marketing expenses, etc.



EXHIBIT B

|To submit a reimbursement request:

| |To close out the grant:

All reimb am] back up ipts and ion should be sut ito

bl F

Jennifer Perkins
VDACS

102 Governor Stree
Richmond, VA 2321%

*«*Please contact Jen Perking with any guestions.***

Up w 75% of the AFID grant awand may be paid vut prior to the close of the grant. To submit a
renmbursement request, you must fill out both the Budget Overview and the AFID Fund
Tracking Sheet form with updated numbers. IT you are applying a portion of the locality cash
match, please also include the Cash Match Tracking Sheet.

The mest comman spproved budget items for the AFID Infrastrucrire grant are
supplies/materials and contractual.

For reimbursement requests for supplies/materials, provide:
. Reeeipt (original or copy are bath acceprable)
»  Copyolthe lied check showing pay has been made

For reimbursements for contraciual work, provide the following, which may appear oo a
typical invoice:
. The name of the consultant and the nature of services provided,
v Whichever of the followiny is applicable
o The rate and Jdates and/or hours worked, or
o The number of units of service provided and the stant and end dates of the penod of
service

For reimbursement requests for travel, provide

*  Date{s) of travel;

. The start and end locations; and

*  Total miles driven, mileage will be reambursed at the standard business mileage rate as
determines by the Intemal Revenue Service.

For reimbursements containing personnel/fringe requests, provide:

*  Payroll documented in acconlance with generally aceepted practices;

s Where multiple grants are involved, titmesheets must show hours spent per grant and show
the total activiry For which the employze ts comg I: tivesheet must include the

employee’s signature.

Int onler to receive the final 25% of AFID funds, please subr;;n the-I:(.:iI;u;ng_- ]

The final repor, using the template that was ematled sey ly as Exhibit
C tw the Memorandum of Agreement.

The final AFID reimbursement request with all required receipts and
documentation
o Updated Budget Overview with final AFID request
o Final AFID Funds Tracking Sheet
o Fnal Cash Match Tracking Sheet
o Amachmems
" Any ing invoices, ipts, or other d
= Puof (cypieally in the form of cancelled checks) showing
disbursement of the lucality's cash match




AFID Infrastructure Grant
Reimbursement Request

Date |Project Name  [RVA Street Foodies

MOA # 301-23-014 Name/Title George Bolos

MOA Start Dates 7/1/2022|Organization City of Richmond

MOA End Dates: 8/31/2024|Strect 1500 East Main St, Suite 400

Request # City, Suite, Zip  |Richmond, VA 23219

Federal ID Phone & Email |804-646-0477; george.bolos@rva.gov

EXHIBIT B

Total Budgeted | Balance before Local Mateh: |Local Match: [n{ Other Match: | Other Match:
Budget Item Amount this Request AFID Cash Kind Cash In-Kind New Balance
Personnel
Fringe
Travel
Supplies/Materials §  30,000.00 $ 200000018  10,000.00
Contractual
Other $
Total $ 30000003 - $ 200000085 1000000]% 1) $ $




AFID Funds Tracking Sheet

Total AFID
Budgeted Balance before

Budget Item Amount this Request This Request New Balance
Personnel
Fringe
Travel
Supplies/Materials 3 20,000.00
Contractual
Other
Total 3 20,000.00 | 3 - & -

*Add additonal columns as needed

EXHIBIT B



Cash Match Tracking Sheet

Match
Budgeted

Budget Item Amount Payment #1 | Payment #2|Payment #3|New Balance|
Personnel h S
Fringe 5 -
Travel h) -
Supplies/Materials 5 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00
Contractual b -
Other 5 -

$ -

[ -
Total $ 10,00000 )% - 5 - $ - $ 10,000.00

*Add addstional columns as needed

EXHIBIT B



EXHIBIT C

AFID Infrastructure

Interim Report Format
The interim report shall be completed using the following format:

1. Activities Performed
* Briefly summarize activities performed, targets, and/or performance goals achieved
during the reporting period. Include the significant results, accomplishments, conclusions
and recommendations.
* Provide a comparison of actual accomplishments with the goals and timeline described in
the approved workplan.
* Present the significant contributions and role of project partners in the project.

II. Problems and Delays
* Note unexpected delays, impediments, and challenges that have been confronted in order

to complete the goals for each project. Explain why these challenges arose and describe
actions taken to address them.

* In the event that the work plan, cutcomes, and/or budget needs to be adjusted, provide an
outline of those changes.

» Describe any changes that are anticipated in the project.

II1. Funding Expended To Date
» Provide information regarding the level of grant funds expended to date in the table
below, using the format provided:

Budget Items AFID funds | Cash from | In-Kind | Other Other | TOTAL
Locality from Cash In-Kind
Locality

Personnel

Fringe

Travel

Supplies/Materials

Contractual

Other

Totals

» Provide an itemized list of each expenditure, providing the following information for
each: expenditure description, amount, date, source of funds (AFID, Local Cash, Local
In-Kind, Other Cash, Other In-Kind), and how the expenditure relates to the activities
outlined in the approved project workplan.




EXHIBITC

AFID Infrastructure
Final Report Format
The final report should be completed using the following format:

I. Project Summary
e Describe the initial purpose of the project and the specific need/problem to be addressed

e Describe this project’s approach toward achieving its purpose and addressing that
specific need/problem. Include the goals of the project and its specific deliverables.

II. Goals and Outcomes Achieved
s Supply the activities and specific deliverables completed in order to achieve the goals and
outcomes for the project.
¢ Compare actual accomplishments with the goals and deliverable described in the
approved project workplan. Explain what went right/wrong in achieving/not achieving
each.

III. Lessons Learned
¢ Offer insights into the lessons learned by the project staff as a result of completing this
project. Share what advice you have for others interested in pursuing a similar project.
¢ What should be done next to address the specific need/problem identified in this project?

1V. Budget Summary
¢ Provide a summary of the project budget in the table below, using the format provided:

Budget Items AFID funds | Cash from | In-Kind Other Other | TOTAL
Locality from Cash In-Kind
Locality

Personnel

Fringe

Travel

Supplies/Materials

Contractual

Other

Totals

¢ Provide an itemized list of each expenditure, providing the following information for
each: expenditure description, amount, date, source of funds (AFID, Local Cash, Local
In-Kind, Other Cash, Other In-Kind}), and how the expenditure relates to the activities
outlined in the approved project workplan.

V. Additional Information
* Forany equipment purchases, please include photographs of the equipment {installed, if
applicable).






